CITY OF EVERETT
484 BROADWAY
EVERETT, MA 02149

25-19 ADDENDUM NO.: 1


TO: ALL PLANHOLDERS-BIDDERS-PROPOSERS-CONTRACTORS

Please change the due date to Monday, November 18th at Noon.


1. What are the sizes of the plants required on the PLANTING SCHEDULE?  
Plant schedule updated and posted with bid package.

1. What is the spacing of the plants designated by the “NOTE” of “Ground Cover” on the PLANTING SCHEDULE? 
12 in

1. What is the spacing of the three-foot-deep holes across the planting area? 
1-3 ft spacing in all directions

1. What is the diameter desired for the three-foot holes throughout the planting area? 
4 ft

1. [bookmark: _Hlk181957514]Is the 6” of soil to be removed and disposed of (prior to placement of carbon sink and compost material) by the contractor at the contractor’s expense?
No removal of soil from the site

1. Is the awarded contractor to install the “PROP WOOD CHIP PATH 5’ W x 46’ L x 4” D”?
Yes.

1. Is there maintenance and warranty associated with this work? If so, could you please specify?  
Maintenance will need to be on a separate contract. All contractors have their own warranty or guarantee, which at minimum would need to adhere to universal building code best practices. 

1. I received a question about whether there is a specified size for the plants or shrubs that will be installed. Should I just send them to the landscaping plans? 
Planting Schedule attached 

FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE THIS ADDENDUM ON YOUR BID FORMS MAY CAUSE FOR BID REJECTION
For questions, please contact: Allison.jenkins@ci.everett.ma.us

Date: November 10, 024
END OF ADDENDUM NO.: 1
